From: Cunningham, Megan

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 3:30 PM
To: Berlin, Steve

Subject: Trust for Public Land Luncheon

Hi Steve,

| am reporting a lunch meeting that | recently attended in my official capacity.
Paid for By: The Trust for Public Land

Date: 11/13/2017

Location: The Four Seasons Hotel

Additional information is included below and attached.

Thanks!
-mc



The 606
CHICAGO, IL




CO-CHAIRS
Stephen W. Baird, President and CEO, Baird & Warner
Keating Crown, Principal, Sterling Bay
Dennis Muilenburg, Chairman, President and CEO, The Boeing Company
INVITE YOU TO

THE TRUST FOR PUBLIC LAND

Land for People Award Luncheon

HONORING

Pt
= Exelon.
and President and CEO,
Christopher M. Crane

INCLUDING A SPECIAL CONVERSATION WITH
Brady Pifiero Walkinshaw, CEO of Grist Media and
Will Rogers, President and CEO, The Trust for Public Land

Monday, November 13, 2017
11:30 A.M. RECEPTION | 12:00 P.M. LUNCHEON AND PROGRAM

THE FOUR SEASONS HOTEL
120 EAST DELAWARE PLACE | CHICAGO, IL

BUSINESS ATTIRE



HOST COMMITTEE
Stephen W. Baird*
Keating Crown*

James E. Mann

Dennis Muilenburg*

Scott C. Swanson

Anand Parekh
Marion Searle Rice
Matthew Shapiro
Steven Solomon
Susan Whiting
Kevin Willer

Jeffrey Jahns
Deirdre B. Koldyke
James E. Mann
Jeffrey T. McClelland
Adrienne Meisel

Marion S. Searle

Bob Wislow Elizabeth Yntema

THE 606 CAMPAIGN
COMMITTEE

Stephen Baird

CHICAGO REGION
ADVISORY BOARD

Stephen W. Baird T

SPONSORS
bKL Architecture LLC

Keating Crown Judy and John Keller

Rik Geiersbach Kyle Barnett Loewenberg Architects
Judy Keller Solomon Barnett Magellan Development Group
Steve Koch* Paul Brourman

Skender Construction Group

Melanie Madigan Lynne F. Dinzole

Walsh Construction Group

James E. Mann Frances R. Grossman

* Co-chair

T Chairman

a—
~ Exelon @ ezemwe
Sterling Bay LINCOLNY\/(YARDS

For more information contact Kari Riordan: 312.553.2000

EPNC

or visit www.pjhchicago.com/tpl

The Trust for Public Land creates
parks and protects land for people,
ensuring healthy, livable communities
for generations to come.

tpl.org
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Thanks to supporters like you,
we built The 606, Chicago's
elevated park and trail. More than
80,000 people live within a
10-minute walk, and thousands

more visit each day.
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